
 

 

McDuffie County Planning Commission 
Tuesday Evening September 5, 2023 | 6:30  

Government Center Meeting Room 
 

 
 
 
 
Call to Order  
   
Invocation  
   
Determination of Quorum 
 
Approval of Minutes  

August 1, 2023  
 

Information & Announcements 
 
None 
 
Appointment/Reappointment 
 
Appointment of Vice Chair 
 
Old Business:  
 

1) Consideration to approve a request to rezone.8 of an acre, from R-1B to R-2 to construct two 2-
family dwelling unit, Parcel Number 0T300035, 600 O’Neal Street.  

  
 
New Business:  

1) Consideration to approve a variance request for a church, 218 Jackson Street, Parcel 
Number 0T240062 

2) Consideration to approve a variance request for a group home, 306 Grier Circle, Parcel Number 
0T040037 

Adjournment  



 

 

McDuffie County Planning Commission  
Tuesday, August 1, 2023 Minutes 

210 Railroad Street, Suite 1544 
Thomson, Georgia 30824 

 
 
 

 

Board Members Present:  Commissioner Paul Coughlan, Chairman 
Commissioner Georgia Hobbs 
Commissioner Penny Lowe 
Commissioner Bud Lunceford  
 

County Representatives  
Present:  David Crawley, County Manager 
 Carrie Edwards, County Clerk  
 Jason Smith, Community Development Director  
 
Visitors Present: See sign-in sheet in file.  

Call to Order   Paul Coughlan 

Invocation   Penny Lowe 

Determination of Quorum:   4 of 6 in attendance 

Approval of Minutes June 6, 2023  

Information & Announcements 

None 

Old Business:   

None 

New Business:  

1. Appointment of Vice Chair  
Chairman made a recommendation to postpone until next Planning Commission meeting for 
return of Commissioner Hopkins and Toulson.  
 

2. Consideration to approve a request to rezone .8 of an acre, from R-1B to R-2 to construct two 
2-family dwelling unit, Parcel Number 0T300035, 600 O’Neal Street.  
Chairman Coughlan opened the floor to Mr. Jenkins to provide information regarding plans for 
the O’Neal property. The board provided explanation as to their concern over a shared 
driveway, adequate parking for a possible 8+ vehicles, and outdoor space. The floor was opened 
to Greater St. James Church and the pastor along with Tim Stockton shared concern for the 
proximity to church, parking, wetlands and possible risk factors for children and need for 
possible fence along backside of property.  
 
After thorough discussion Chairman Coughlan opened the floor for board recommendation. 
Commissioner Lunceford made the motion to table the vote until Mr. Jenkins could provide 
additional drawn plans to show adequate parking for tenants and green space. Commissioner 
Hobbs seconded the motion. 4 in favor/0 opposed. Motion carries.   
 



3. Consideration to approve variances and subdivision review for Bent Creek Village, located on 
the Thomson East Bypass, Parcel Number 00400094B00.  
Chairman Coughlan opened the floor for George and Samantha Fuller. Mr. Fuller provided 
update on shifting the development north away from the wetlands and retention pond. This 
shift provided a modification to original plans of 102 homes and allowed for 35 additional 
townhomes. The development would still include all previous requirements to include, stone 
fronts, hardy board siding, street lights, fence around retention pond, emergency entrance and 
exit, green space to include park, and front evergreen shrubbery.  

After thorough discussion Chairman Coughlan opened the floor for board recommendation. 
Commissioner Lowe made the motion approve the development. Commissioner Lunceford 
seconded the motion. 4 in favor/0 opposed. Motion carries.   

4. Consideration to approve a variance of the distance requirements within O.C.G.A. § 16-12-215 
to allow the Thomson Drug Company to dispense medical cannabis less than 1,000 feet from a 
school, 501 Mt Pleasant Road, Parcel Number 0T060072.  
 
Chairman Coughlan opened the floor for Thomson Drug Company. The pharmacist provided 
details on the process of dispensing cannabis for medicinal purposes. The discussion included 
the distance to JA Maxwell Elementary school, medical marijuana cards, and the difference 
between pharmacies and other dispensing outlets.  
 
After thorough discussion Chairman Coughlan opened the floor for board recommendation. 
Commissioner Lunceford made the motion approve the variance. Chairman Coughlan 
seconded the motion. 3 in favor/1 opposed. Motion carries.   

 

 

 ________________________________                           ________________________________ 

 Paul Coughlan, Chairman             Carrie R Edwards, County Clerk     

 

 



STAFF REPORT 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING: September 1, 2023 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
ISSUE: 

August 21, 2023  
McDuffie County Planning Commissioners 
Jason Smith
Consideration to approve a request to rezone 0.8 of an acre, from R-1B to R-2 to construct 
two 2-family dwelling unit, Parcel Number 0T300035, 600 O’Neal Street.   The request 
was tabled from the August 2023 Planning Commission Meeting.

CURRENT ZONE:  R-1B (High-Density, Single-Family District)
PROPOSED ZONE: R-2 (Multi-family Residential District)
ACREAGE:  0.8 of an acre tract

BACKGROUND: Felicia and Dwane Jenkins are requesting to rezone the above referenced property to 
allow the subdivision of the subject property into two lots, to allow the construction of two 2-family 
dwelling units.   

FACTS AND FINDINGS: 
1. The purpose of the rezoning is to allow the development of two 2-family dwelling units.

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. The Planning Board approves the rezoning request with staff’s recommendations.
2. The Planning Board denies the request to rezone.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the following stipulations: 

1. The subject property is evaluated for jurisdictional wetlands.
2. The project will be required to connect water and sewer infrastructure.
3. Each proposed duplex will be required to have a shared driveway.

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Rezoning Application
2. Updated site plan and proposed home information (Starting on page 5)
3. Tax Map
4. Deed
5. Proposed Duplex Plan



.. 

• 

,cl r"J�0

��ff ie 
THOMSON-MCDUFFIE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

210 RAILROAD STREET, SUITE 1544 
THOMSON, GEORGIA 30824 PH (706} 595-5355 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE/ APPEAL/ REVIEW 
(1) Variances. (2) Special exceptions. (3) Zoning changes. (4) Subdivision/planned

development review. (5) Changes to the land development code. (6) Changes to the future land use map. (7) Adult entertainment 

review 

Type of Application to be reviewed by Commission: �,-,.,.qR J4.:-w�i� (TYPE ABOVE) 

Applications to the Planning Commission must be made in person by the property owner or authorized agent. Applications mailed, 
faxed or delivered to the Planning Commission will not be accepted. 

Applications shall, if required, be accompanied by the following: 
A.) A plat of the subject property showing the names of the adjacent property owners. If a plat is not available, an aerial 

photograph must be substituted. * An attached survey/plat of the property was prepared by: 

Surveyor: Wtl7h11.J� {, <;-r1ef 5uLV. Dated: 

B.) Proof of property ownership - warranty deed, security deed, or, if the property is being sold, an executed copy of the real 
estate sales contract and a deed "tie-in" to the seller of the property. 

c.) If required, a complete site development plan, including the location of buildings and other structures, setbacks, a time 
schedule for the completion of the project, and any other information as may be required by the Planning Commission. 

D.) Payment of application� 
If check, make payable to "McDuffie 

Date:t6,- 9--2�23

1.) Th�dersigned requests that one of the following should be granted:
[ VARIANCE [ ] APPEAL (Of Director's Decision) [ ] REVIEW 

Relating To: 
1.) 
Ref: Ordinance Article Section Pg. __ 

2.) 
Ref: Ordinance Article Section Pg. __ 

3.) 
Ref: Ordinance Article Section Pg. __ 

#1�--
Cash or Check No: � 6 

2.) Have previous applica
�

s been submitted to the Planning Commission regarding this same property/structure? 
[ ] Yes [ No If "Yes", give dates, brief details, and action taken: 



• 

• 

3.) Application is made pertaining to the following property/structure:
/ [ ] Structure or [ ] Property address: {pct) tJ i,/(2(:)_ Sf 

Location:

Map/Parcel#:

Total Area:

Property Zoned:

,a:? o/J� I st 

{}. fc} .(acre) Of Total Area, how much do you, as applicant, own:
(See "B" above.)

4.) Current use: 
How many structures are located on this same property:
Residences# 0 (Occupied by: _______ _ 
Out Buildings# tJ Use: _____________ _ 
Commercial# C)_ Use: 
Other# {I Use:

---------------

5.) Purpose of application:

pv:ce,f fo be J ivi J.tLd. £a.cl.. pc.re.,,( WoLL /J Aa.ve,, a., dv.p f e-x. Pt:trc.e-l 

5 ( z�s Wol,(,fd k o:3q a.Cr� 1 Q.AJ o.L.f I Gtcre •

6.) [This question is applicable only for variances in dimensional requirements.] Are there any inherent physical
characteristics associated with your property that would necessitate the consideration or granting of a variance?

[ ]N/A [0No [ ]Yes

If Yes, explain: ___________________________________ _

7.) [This question is applicable only for variances in dimensional requirements.] Since "mere inconvenience shall not
constitute justification for the granting of a variance" (VIII, 2.2 (D)(6), what efforts (ex. purchase of additional property,
relocation of structure, reduction in structure size, etc.) have been undertaken prior to the application for this variance
which would have alleviated the necessity of a variance. [ � N/A 
Explain: ---------------------------------------

8.) [This question is applicable only for special exception or other Board reviews.] List below those nonconformities
to any special exception or conditional review under review by this application. [ ] N/A
Explain:

8.5.) Is this a Development of Regional Impact? [ ] Yes [ · ] No





◄------t 63.06' 

26.5' 

78' 

35' 

Set Back 

PARCEL A 

106.92' 

0 
0 
N 

O'NEAL STREET 

90.00' 

PARCEL B 

90.00' 

100' 

35' 

Set Back 

SPECS & DIMENSIONS 

Depth : 65' 2" 

Height: 23' 

Width: 54' 

First Floor: 1344 sq/ft 

First Floor: 1344 sq/ft 

ll 

N 

0 

q 















I 
II 

I 
I 

[J] 

48'-IZ>' 

Bed 3 
I 0 

9x13 Living 
1J°x1J 

I '°"" 

www.houseplans.pro by Bruinier & associates, inc. building designers@ 
1304 SW Bertha Blvd. Portland, Oregon 97219 (503-246-3022) 





PUBLIC NOTICE 

The Thomson-McDuffie County Planning Commission will meet in Room 1119 in the Government 
Services Center, 210 Railroad Street, Thomson, Georgia, on September 5, 2023 at 6:30 P.M. to conduct a 
public hearing on the following application(s): 

1.) Application requesting for Special Exception- 306 Grier Circle, Thomson, GA, parcel 0T040037, to 
permit a Sober Living Facility to locate in existing R-1A single family residence. (COT) 

2.) Application requesting to rezone 218 Jackson Street, Thomson, GA, parcel 0T240062 from B-2 to 
S, Special District, to allow owner to operate a church. (COT) 

 

The Planning Commission’s recommendations for applications denoted with (COT) will be reviewed by the 
Thomson City Council, Thursday September 14, 2023 at 6:00 PM, in the Government Services Center, 210 Railroad 
Street, Thomson, Georgia 30824. The Planning Commission’s recommendations for applications denoted with (MC) 
will be reviewed by the McDuffie County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, September 19, 2023 at 6:30 PM, in the 
Government Services Center, 210 Railroad Street, Thomson, Georgia 30824. 

For additional information contact Craig Wildi, Planning and Zoning office, at (706) 597-7282. 

 

Note: Reduce the print size for the information at the bottom of the ad. 

 

Run:    August 10 and 17, 2023 

 

Reset to: 2 col. X 3.0 

Attached P.O.#_______139374_____________Date: ___08.04.2023____________ 



STAFF REPORT 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING: Sept 5, 2023 

DATE: August 31, 2023  
TO: Thomson City Council 
FROM: David Crawley 
ISSUE: Consideration to approve a variance request for a church, 218 Jackson Street, Parcel 

Number 0T240062 

CURRENT ZONE:  B-2 (Business District, Heavy Commercial Zone)
PROPOSED ZONE: No Change
ACREAGE:  2.05-acre tract

BACKGROUND: The owner of the property requests a variance to the current zoning to allow a newly-
formed church to “operate and meet” in the dining room of the existing facility. The applicant says the 
dining room is currently not being used, and the new church does plan to eventually move into a 
permanent facility. In addition, the applicant making the request has received verbal permission from 
Truist Bank for parking on Sunday mornings.  

FACTS AND FINDINGS: 
1. The subject property is currently zoned B-2.
2. Church facilities are permitted in Special District zoning areas.

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. The Planning Board approves the variance request.
2. The Planning Board denies the variance request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the following conditions if the Planning Board 
recommends approval of the request. 

1. Police assistance, if needed, for congregation members crossing Jackson Street.

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Variance Application
2. Tax Map
3. Sign confirmation



















8/4/23, 2:59 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 0T240062

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=916375215&KeyValue=0T240062 1/8

Would you like to submit an appeal to the Board of Assessors? Click Here for more information.

Appeal to Board of Assessors

Parcel Number 0T240062
Location Address 218 JACKSON ST
Legal Description 218 JACKSON ST SE

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Class C3-Commercial

(Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
Zoning B2
Tax District Thomson (District 02)
Millage Rate 35.74
Acres 2.05
Homestead Exemption No (S0)
Landlot/District N/A

View Map

KNOX ENTERPRISES LLLP
P O BOX 539
THOMSON, GA 30824

Type Description Calculation Method Square Footage Frontage Depth Acres Lots

Commercial Apt-Jackson St Acres 89,298 0 0 2.05 0

Description Apt/Multi Occupant-Avg
Value $735,241
Actual Year Built 1989
Effective Year Built 1989
Square Feet 16007
Wall Height 10
Wall Frames
Exterior Wall 50%

50%
Roof Cover
Interior Walls
Floor Construction
Floor Finish
Ceiling Finish
Lighting
Heating
Number of Buildings 1

Description Apt/Multi Occupant-Avg
Value $422,092
Actual Year Built 1948
Effective Year Built 1986
Square Feet 10461
Wall Height 10
Wall Frames
Exterior Wall 50%

50%
Roof Cover
Interior Walls
Floor Construction
Floor Finish 50%

50%
Ceiling Finish
Lighting
Heating
Number of Buildings 1

Online Appeal

Summary

Owner

Land

Commercial Improvement Information

McDuf�e County, GA

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/FileData/McduffieCountyGA/Appeals/Templates/Instructions.pdf
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=1&PageID=0&Q=135093277&KeyValue=0T240062
javascript:__doPostBack('ctlBodyPane$ctl02$ctl01$lnkOwnerName$lnkSearch','')
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=322365031&KeyValue=0T240062
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=322365031&KeyValue=0T240062
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1324777242&KeyValue=0T240062
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1324777242&KeyValue=0T240062
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=973405351&KeyValue=0T240062


8/4/23, 2:59 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 0T240062

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=916375215&KeyValue=0T240062 2/8

Description Apt/Multi Occupant-Avg
Value $313,387
Actual Year Built 1948
Effective Year Built 1980
Square Feet 7748
Wall Height 10
Wall Frames
Exterior Wall
Roof Cover
Interior Walls
Floor Construction
Floor Finish
Ceiling Finish
Lighting
Heating
Number of Buildings 1

Description Apt/Multi Occupant-Avg
Value $82,527
Actual Year Built 1948
Effective Year Built 1989
Square Feet 1722
Wall Height 10
Wall Frames
Exterior Wall
Roof Cover
Interior Walls
Floor Construction
Floor Finish
Ceiling Finish
Lighting
Heating
Number of Buildings 1

Description Apt/Multi Occupant-Avg
Value $125,105
Actual Year Built 1989
Effective Year Built
Square Feet 2904
Wall Height 8
Wall Frames
Exterior Wall
Roof Cover
Interior Walls
Floor Construction
Floor Finish
Ceiling Finish
Lighting
Heating
Number of Buildings 1

Description Year Built Dimensions/Units Identical Units Value

Fire Fee 2022 0x0 / 0 194850 $0

Paving: Asphalt 1989 0x0 / 22500 1 $9,000

Permit
Date

Permit
Number Type Description

  13 ENTRY   CHANGE LIFE EXPECT 50/45. LEAVE WALL @10. EXTRA FEATURES, DROP O/R ADD DIMENSIONS, DROP PHYS DEPR O/R
RECALC.2ND IMP AND 4TH IMP ADDED YB SAME AS IMP3. WROTE FC TO VERIFY SF ON 4TH IMP. ENTERED KC

Sale Date Deed Book / Page Plat Book / Page Sale Price Reason Grantor Grantee

12/31/2009 537 216 R 36G $0 Unquali�ed Sale HALL-KNOX ENTERPRISES KNOX ENTERPRISES LLLP

4/28/2000 261 205 R 36G $0 Unquali�ed - Improved NON PROFIT HOME HALL-KNOX ENTERPRISES

9/1/1989 158 1   $0 Unquali�ed Sale   NON PROFIT HOME

Accessory Information

Permits

Sales

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1018017880&KeyValue=0T240062
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1018017880&KeyValue=0T240062
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1018017880&KeyValue=0T240062


8/4/23, 2:59 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 0T240062

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=916375215&KeyValue=0T240062 3/8

    2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

  Previous Value $1,728,352 $1,728,352 $827,825 $864,825 $864,825

  Land Value $41,000 $41,000 $41,000 $112,643 $112,643

+ Improvement Value $1,678,352 $1,678,352 $1,461,888 $709,782 $709,782

+ Accessory Value $9,000 $9,000 $9,000 $5,400 $42,400

= Current Value $1,728,352 $1,728,352 $1,511,888 $827,825 $864,825

Valuation

Photos

Sketches

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1018017880&KeyValue=0T240062
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1018017880&KeyValue=0T240062
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=666645989&KeyValue=0T240062


8/4/23, 2:59 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 0T240062

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=916375215&KeyValue=0T240062 4/8



8/4/23, 2:59 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 0T240062

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=916375215&KeyValue=0T240062 5/8



8/4/23, 2:59 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 0T240062

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=916375215&KeyValue=0T240062 6/8



8/4/23, 2:59 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 0T240062

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=916375215&KeyValue=0T240062 7/8



8/4/23, 2:59 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 0T240062

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=916375215&KeyValue=0T240062 8/8

No data available for the following modules: Rural Land, Conservation Use Rural Land, Residential Improvement Information, Mobile Homes, Prebill Mobile Homes.

The McDuf�e County Assessor makes every effort to produce the most accurate information
possible. No warranties, expressed or implied are provided for the data herein, its use or
interpretation. The assessment information is from the last certi�ed tax roll. All other data is
subject to change.
|  User Privacy Policy |  GDPR Privacy Notice
Last Data Upload: 8/4/2023, 12:19:33 PM

Contact Us Developed by

https://www.schneidergis.com/privacypolicy
https://www.schneidergis.com/gdprprivacynotice
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/LastUpdated.aspx?BaseDoc=McduffieCountyGA&AppID=712
http://schneidergis.com/






STAFF REPORT 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING: Sept 5, 2023 
 
DATE:  August 31, 2023  
TO:  Thomson City Council 
FROM:  David Crawley 
ISSUE: Consideration to approve a variance request for a group home, 306 Grier Circle, Parcel 

Number 0T040037 
 
CURRENT ZONE:  R-1A (Single Family, Medium Density Residential District) 
PROPOSED ZONE:  No Change 
ACREAGE:   .72-acre tract 
    
BACKGROUND: The owner of the property proposes to open a sober-living facility (non-medical) at the 
home at 306 Grier Circle.  The minimum lot size for a group dwelling would be 15,000 square feet with 
100-foot setbacks.       
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS:  

1. The subject property is currently zoned R-1A. 
2. Group dwellings are permitted in R-2 areas. 
3. Variance requested of Section 22-57 to allow the location of a sober living group home with R-1A 

zone.   
4. Zoning ordinance Section 22-107 requires one off-street parking space for every two rooms 

rented.   
 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. The Planning Board approves the variance request.   
2. The Planning Board denies the variance request.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends denial of the variance request due to the R-1A zoning 
of the property and more appropriate R-2 properties being available.  
 
If the commission recommends approval, we recommend the following conditions: 

1. Property owner provides comprehensive site plan showing off-street parking and setbacks 
required by zoning ordinance. 

2. Property owner establishes clear buffers between home and nearby residences.  
3. Property owner provides a comprehensive safety plan for home residents.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Variance Application 
2. Tax Map 
3. Sign Confirmation 
4. Proposed operator information 







9.) Title information 
Agent: ________________ _ 

Address: ________________ _ 

Phone: 

Email: _________________ _ 

10.) Conflict of Interest: 

Owner: AD¥ IJ-Hauntj
Address: L/37� W �U/1.. Eva1K {A- 3r2'Po/

Phone: ]D(p- g/p� · Lfoo 0

Email: J ,Lhl'lj d)a}4-gwa:JConiiuJrlYJ .(off)

A.) Does any local government official or member of his/her family have a financial interest in the subject property? 
(and/or) 

B.) Has the applicant (whether authorized agent or property owner) made campaign contributions in the aggregate of 
$250 or more within the last two years to any local government official. 

Answer: [ v1 No (To Both) 
[ ] Yes (To Either) • Attach separate sheet giving details. 

As witnessed by applicant's/agent's signature (below), applicant/agent does hereby agree to, and fully understands 

that: 

x-t,.L1.J The submitting of false information by any means to the Planning Commission shall constitute grounds for 
denial of the variance/appeal and revocation of any applicable permits. 

x_ik_2.) Should the variance /appeal be denied, or conditionally approved, the applicant has a right to appeal to the 
Thomson City Council/McDuffie County Board of Commissioners at their next regular meeting the second Tuesday 
following the Planning Commission meeting. Appeals of decisions of the Board of Commissioners may be appealed to 
the Superior Court of McDuffie County. 

xtk.--3,} Any contact by the applicant, related party or person with any member of the Planning Commission Board 
concerning any aspect of this variance application prior to the hearing will be considered as prejudicial to his or her 
application. Intentional disregard of this restriction may result in automatic denied of the application. 

� 4.) Failure by the applicant (or suitable representative) to attend the Planning Commission Board meeting at 
which his/her application is considered shall constitute grounds for recommending denial of the application. 

I HEREBY WARRANT AS WITNESSED BY MY SIGNATURE BELOW THAT, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, ALL OF THE 
STATEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN, OR SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION, ARE TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY 
KNOWLE GE AND THAT I FULLY UNDERSTAND ALL STATEMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS APPLICATION. 

Date:._s_-_l_.,,,_Z_3 __ _ 

Date: ___________ _ 
(Applicant's Signature) 

Planning Commission Meeting: Date: ___________ _ 

City Council/County Board of Commissioners Meeting: Date: ___________ _ 









8/3/23, 5:29 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 0T040037

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=2089220895&KeyValue=0T040037 1/3

Would you like to submit an appeal to the Board of Assessors? Click Here for more information.

Appeal to Board of Assessors

Parcel Number 0T040037
Location Address 306 GRIER CIR
Legal Description 306 GRIER CIR

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Class R3-Residential

(Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
Zoning 1A
Tax District Thomson (District 02)
Millage Rate 35.74
Acres 0.72
Homestead Exemption No (S0)
Landlot/District N/A

View Map

ATTAWAY ROGER S III
4376 DEER RUN
EVANS, GA 30809

Type Description Calculation Method Square Footage Frontage Depth Acres Lots

Residential Res-Northwest Thomson Acres 0 165 190 0.72 0

Style 1 Family (Detached)
Heated Square Feet 2026
Interior Walls Finished
Exterior Walls Brick
Foundation Crawl/Masonry
Attic Square Feet 0 
Basement Square Feet 0 
Year Built 1964
Roof Type Asphalt Shingles
Flooring Type Finished
Heating Type Cent Ht/AC-Ht Pmp
Number Of Rooms 5
Number Of Bedrooms 3
Number Of Full Bathrooms 2
Number Of Half Bathrooms 0
Number Of Plumbing Extras 3
Value $194,099
Condition Average
Fireplaces\Appliances Pre-fab 1 sty 1 Box 1

Const 1 sty 1 Box 1
House Address 306 GRIER

Description Year Built Dimensions/Units Identical Units Value

Fire Fee 2022 0x0 / 0 10442 $0

Site Value (B) 2019 0x0 / 1 1 $5,000

Storage Building 2016 10x12 / 0 1 $1,195

No Value: Accessory Bldg/Shed 1995 0x0 / 0 1 $0

Permit Date Permit Number Type Description

02/22/2016 16-1 STORAGE BLDG  

Online Appeal

Summary

Owner

Land

Residential Improvement Information

Accessory Information

Permits

McDuf�e County, GA

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/FileData/McduffieCountyGA/Appeals/Templates/Instructions.pdf
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=1&PageID=0&Q=1441179789&KeyValue=0T040037
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=670651861&KeyValue=0T040037
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=670651861&KeyValue=0T040037
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1441179789&KeyValue=0T040037
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1089807898&KeyValue=0T040037
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1089807898&KeyValue=0T040037
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=783048536&KeyValue=0T040037
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=783048536&KeyValue=0T040037


8/3/23, 5:29 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 0T040037

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=2089220895&KeyValue=0T040037 2/3

Sale Date Deed Book / Page Plat Book / Page Sale Price Reason Grantor Grantee

6/25/2013 606 506 27 120 $0 QUIT CLAIM DEED ATTAWAY ROGER S III & ATTAWAY ROGER S III

6/25/2013 606 501   $0 Settling Estate Af�liated ATTAWAY ROGER S JR ATTAWAY ROGER S III &

1/13/1962 54 268   $0 Unquali�ed Sale   ATTAWAY ROGER S JR

    2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

  Previous Value $166,482 $135,185 $143,794 $143,794 $143,794

  Land Value $14,400 $11,520 $14,400 $32,530 $32,530

+ Improvement Value $194,099 $148,695 $114,518 $110,503 $110,503

+ Accessory Value $6,195 $6,267 $6,267 $761 $761

= Current Value $214,694 $166,482 $135,185 $143,794 $143,794

Sales

Valuation

Photos

Sketches

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=783048536&KeyValue=0T040037
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=783048536&KeyValue=0T040037
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=783048536&KeyValue=0T040037
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1553576464&KeyValue=0T040037


8/3/23, 5:29 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 0T040037

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=2089220895&KeyValue=0T040037 3/3

No data available for the following modules: Rural Land, Conservation Use Rural Land, Commercial Improvement Information, Mobile Homes, Prebill Mobile Homes.

The McDuf�e County Assessor makes every effort to produce the most accurate information
possible. No warranties, expressed or implied are provided for the data herein, its use or
interpretation. The assessment information is from the last certi�ed tax roll. All other data is
subject to change.
|  User Privacy Policy |  GDPR Privacy Notice
Last Data Upload: 8/3/2023, 6:07:34 AM

Contact Us Developed by

https://www.schneidergis.com/privacypolicy
https://www.schneidergis.com/gdprprivacynotice
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/LastUpdated.aspx?BaseDoc=McduffieCountyGA&AppID=712
http://schneidergis.com/















	PC Agenda September 5, 2023
	August 1, 2023 PC Minutes
	Staff Report - Updated Oneal Street 09.05.2023
	PC Board Public Notice to Progress-September 2023
	PC Staff Report - Jackson Street 09.05.2023
	Public Notice Pic-218 Jackson Street 08.09.2023
	PC Staff Report - Grier Circle 09.05.2023
	Public Notice 306 Grier Circle 08.09.2023



